st apt 4 19147

# **Professional Summary**

I am a hardworking individual with 8 years experience in childcare, and strong Psychology background.. I am dedicated to serving and repairing underprivileged communities. I look forward to building trusting relationships with clients that facilitate that improvement.

## **Experience**

Bright Horizons Montessori, Denver, Co- Infant teacher 2013-2014

- Oversee child development and safety.
- Teach children aged 6 weeks to 6 years using the Montessori method.
- Develop and maintain a trusting and open relationship with parents.

**Ashford University, Denver, Co** - Admissions Counselor 2013

- Assist students in enrollment to university
- Be a resource to students for their first three university classes
- Grow students interest in further education and career possibilities.

#### Grindcore House, Philadelphia, PA- Barista 2017- current

- Maintain positive daily relationship with customers
- Prepare and serve coffee and food

#### Education

August 2008-May 2012

University of Colorado - Denver, Co - Psychology B.A.

Comprehensive knowledge of Psychological theories including child development, substance abuse and rehabilitation, statistics, behavioral theory, ect.

#### Awards and Skills

Teaching English as a Foreign Language 140 Hour Certification Conversational level Spanish ServeSafe certified Bear Tracks Academic Scholarship Athletic Talent Scholarship

### Volunteer

Camp Wapiyapi, for children affected by cancer- Counselor 2012 After School Outreach, tutoring program 2006-2008